State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sara.h Cottrell Propst Mike Tompson, interim Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 25, 2019

Mr. Joseph Navarro
BLM Las Cruces

1800 Marquess St.
Las Cruces, NM 88005

RE: New Minimal Impact Exploration Permit Application, Palm Park Dona Ana 2019 Project,
Dona Ana County, New Mexico, Permit No. DAOO4EM

Dear Mr. Navarro,

On October 4, 2019, the Mining and Minerals Division (MMD) received a permit application from
Diamond Bar Minerals LLC for a new, minimal impact exploration permit in Dona Ana County, New
Mexico. Pursuant to 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency
regarding the application. The annlication received from the onerator can be downloaded from
MMD’s website a

In accordance with 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, your agency has 20 days from the date of receipt of this
letter in which to provide comments. In lieu of the holidays, MMD is receptive to agency requests for
extensions past the allotted 20-day deadline. The Director will consider these comments in making
the determination of eligibility for minimal impact status. As the proposed project is on U.S. Bureau of
Land Management (BLM) land, an archaeological survey of the proposed exploration site may be
prepared and submitted to the New Mexico Department of Cultural Affairs and the BLM. If vou have
any questions, please feel free to contact me at (505) 476-3423 ol

Alternativelv. voil mav also contact Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, at (ouo) 4/0-343/ of

Sincerelv.

Carmen Rose
Foomitl
P ing Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Holland Shepherd, Program Manager (MARP)

1220 South St. Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 * Fax (505) 476-3220 » www.emnrd.state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sarah Cottrell Propst Mike Tompson, Interim Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 25, 2019

Mr. Rick Reycraft

Department of Cultural Affairs, Historic Preservation Division
407 Galisteo St., Suite 236

Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: New Minimal Impact Exploration Permit Application, Palm Park Dona Ana 2019 Project,
Dona Ana County, New Mexico, Permit No. DAOO4EM

Dear Mr. Reycraft,

On October 4, 2019, the Mining and Minerals Division (MMD) received a permit application from
Diamond Bar Minerals LLC for a new, minimal impact exploration permit in Dona Ana County, New
Mexico. Pursuant to 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency
regarding the application. The annlication received from the aneratar can be downloaded from
MMD’s website a

In accordance with 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, your agency has 20 days from the date of receipt of this
letter in which to provide comments. In lieu of the holidays, MMD is receptive to agency requests for
extensions past the allotted 20-day deadline. The Director will consider these comments in making
the determination of eligibility for minimal impact status. As the proposed project is on U.S. Bureau of
Land Management (BLM) land, an archaeological survey of the proposed exploration site may be
prepared and submitted to the New Mexico Department of Cultural Affairs and the Bl M. If vou have
any questions, please feel free to contact me at (505) 476-3423 ol

Alternativelv. vou mav also contact Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, at (bU5) 4/6-343/ or

Sincersalv

Carmen Rose
tLe
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Holland Shepherd, Program Manager (MARP)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 05
Phone (505) 476-3200 » Fax (505) 476-3220 » www.emnrd.state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sargh Cottrell Propst Mike Tompson, Interim Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 25, 2019

Dr. Matthew Wunder

NM Department of Game and Fish
P.O. Box 25112

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: New Minimal Impact Exploration Permit Application, Palm Park Dona Ana 2019 Project,
Dona Ana County, New Mexico, Permit No. DAO04EM

Dear Dr. Wunder,

On October 4, 2019, the Mining and Minerals Division (MMD) received a permit application from
Diamond Bar Minerals LLC for a new, minimal impact exploration permit in Dona Ana County, New
Mexico. Pursuant to 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency
regarding the application. The annlication receivad from the anerator can he downloaded from
MMD’s website a

In accordance with 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, your agency has 20 days from the date of receipt of this
letter in which to provide comments. In lieu of the holidays, MMD is receptive to agency requests for
extensions past the allotted 20-day deadline. The Director will consider these comments in making
the determination of eligibility for minimal impact status. As the proposed project is on U.S. Bureau of
Land Management (BLM) land, an archaeological survey of the proposed exploration site may be
prepared and submitted to the New Mexico Department of Cultural Affairs and the BLM. If vou have
any questions, please feel free to contact me at (505) 476-3423 o1

Alternativelv. vou mav also contact Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, at (ous) 4/0b-343/ or

Sincerelv.

Carmen Rose
f { !
Mining 3eclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Holland Shepherd, Program Manager (MARP)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sargh Cottrell Propst Mike Tompson, Interim Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 25, 2019

Mr. Jeff Lewellin

NMED Ground Water Quality Bureau
P.O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469

RE: New Minimal Impact Exploration Permit Application, Palm Park Dona Ana 2019 Project,
Dona Ana County, New Mexico, Permit No. DAOO4EM

Dear Mr. Lewellin,

On October 4, 2019, the Mining and Minerals Division (MMD) received a permit application from
Diamond Bar Minerals LLC for a new, minimal impact exploration permit in Dona Ana County, New
Mexico. Pursuant to 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency
regarding the application. The apblication received from the oberator can be downloaded from
MMD’s website a

In accordance with 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, your agency has 20 days from the date of receipt of this
letter in which to provide comments. In lieu of the holidays, MMD is receptive to agency requests for
extensions past the allotted 20-day deadiine. The Director will consider these comments in making
the determination of eligibility for minimal impact status. As the proposed project is on U.S. Bureau of
Land Management (BLM) land, an archaeological survey of the proposed exploration site may be
prepared and submitted to the New Mexico Department of Cultural Affairs and the BLM. If vou have
any questions, please feel free to contact me at (505) 476-3423 ol

Alternativelv. vou mav also contact Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, at (oub) 4/b-s43/7 or

Sincerelv

Carmen Rose
I f
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cC: Holland Shepherd, Program Manager (MARP)

1220 South St I OJrive (I 05
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 » www.emnrd.state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sarah Cottrell Propst Mike Tompson, Interim Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 25, 2019

Dr. Ghassan Musharrafieh
Office of the State Engineer
P.O. Box 25102

Santa Fe, NM 87504-5102

RE: New Minimal Impact Exploration Permit Application, Palm Park Dona Ana 2019 Project,
Dona Ana County, New Mexico, Permit No. DAOO4EM

Dear Dr. Musharrafieh,

On October 4, 2019, the Mining and Minerals Division (MMD) received a permit application from
Diamond Bar Minerals LLC for a new, minimal impact exploration permit in Dona Ana County, New
Mexico. Pursuant to 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency
regarding the application. The apblication received from the oberator can be downloaded from
MMD’s website a

In accordance with 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, your agency has 20 days from the date of receipt of this
letter in which to provide comments. In lieu of the holidays, MMD is receptive to agency requests for
extensions past the allotted 20-day deadline. The Director will consider these comments in making
the determination of eligibility for minimal impact status. As the proposed project is on U.S. Bureau of
Land Management (BLM) land, an archaeological survey of the proposed exploration site may be
prepared and submitted to the New Mexico Department of Cultural Affairs and the BLM. If vou have
any questions, please feel free to contact me at (505) 476-3423 ol

Alternativelv. vou mav also contact Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, at (puo) 4/b-3437 or

Sincerelv.

Carmen Rose
Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Holland Shepherd, Program Manager (MARP)

1220 South St. Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 * Fax (505) 476-3220 « www.emnrd.state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural ..asources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sarah Cottrell Propst Mike Tompson, Interim Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 25, 2019

Ms. Laura McCarthy

NM State Forestry Division
P.O. Box 1948

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1948

RE: New Minimal Impact Exploration Permit Application, Palm Park Dona Ana 2019 Project,
Dona Ana County, New Mexico, Permit No. DAOO4EM

Dear Ms. McCarthy,

On October 4, 2019, the Mining and Minerals Division (MMD) received a permit application from
Diamond Bar Minerals LLC for a new, minimal impact exploration permit in Dona Ana County, New
Mexico. Pursuant to 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency
regarding the application. The annlication received from the onerator can he downloaded from
MMD’s website a

In accordance with 19.10.3.302.G NMAC, your agency has 20 days from the date of receipt of this
letter in which to provide comments. In lieu of the holidays, MMD is receptive to agency requests for
extensions past the allotted 20-day deadline. The Director will consider these comments in making
the determination of eligibility for minimal impact status. As the proposed project is on U.S. Bureau of
Land Management (BLM) land, an archaeological survey of the proposed exploration site may be
prepared and submitted to the New Mexico Department of Cultural Affairs and the BLM. If vou have
any questions, please feel free to contact me at (505) 476-3423 ol

Alternativelv. vou mav also contact Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, at (oub) 4/0-343/7 Or

Sincerelv.

Carmen Rose
Permit L
Mining A.. . .2clamation Program (M4...°)

cc: Holland Shepherd, Program Manager (MARP)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 « Fax (505) 476-3220 » www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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